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RFP Rule No. Rule Details Query / Suggestion /Clarification Prebid Response

1 13 3.2 Annual Average Turnover of the 

bidder from IT /ITeS related to IT 

during the three financial ( 2014-

15,2015-16,2016-17) Should be 

atleast  5Cr

Requesting you to allow JV. Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

2 Please share the location of 7 Colleges Refer Annexure-15 of the amended RFP

3 56 7 Timelines Section Total time is 90 Days or 90+30+30 Days ? 

Please clarify

Refer clause titled "Payment Terms & 

Schedule" of the amended RFP

4 13 3.4 The bidder must have successfully 

completed/ executing one project of 

supplying AR/ VR solutionwherein 

the value of the project should not 

be less than Rs. Thirty (30) lakh 

during the period from 1stApril 

2013 till the last date of bid 

submission OR The bidder must 

have successfully completed/ 

executing two projects of supplying 

AR/ VR solution wherein the sum of 

the value of the projects should be 

greater than INR fifty (50) lakhs 

during the period  from 1st April 

2013 till the last date of bid 

submission

Kindly allow for JV / Partnership Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

Response to the Prebid queries for 

Rate Contract (for one year) for Establishment of Smart Science Lab in 7 Government Colleges (NIT No: F4.3(279)/RISL/Tech/2018/931 dated 27th 

April

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



5 13 3.2 Annual Average Turnover of the 

bidder from IT/ ITeS/ Associated 

service related to IT during the three 

financial years i.e. from 2014-15, 

2015-16 and 2016-17 as per the last 

published audited balance sheets), 

should be at least Rs. 5 Crores

Kindly allow for JV / Partnership Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

6 13 3.4 Annual Average Turnover Should be 

atleast  5Cr.

Please consider 2-17-18 year and allow us for 

consortium.

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

7 Hosting details are not mentioned in RFP. 

Please clarify about hosting and server.

As all the eqipments would be installed 

in a classroom. Hence centralised hosting 

will not be required 

8 13 3.2 Annual Average Turnover of the 

bidder from IT /ITeS related to IT 

during the three financial ( 2014-

15,2015-16,2016-17) Should be 

atleast  5Cr

As the AR/VR technology is totally new. It is 

difficult to achive the target of 5Cr for 

companies working in AR/VR. So We are 

Requesting you to allow JV.

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

9 60 Annexure 1 Bill of material For AR /VR as the technology is always change 

with updates, OEM provide only 1 year 

warranty so we are not able to provide 3 Year of 

warranty for AR/VR equipments. Please change 

the warranty from 3 years to 1 Years.Meanwhile 

we are in discussion with OEM's about the 

warranty.

Refer Annexure-1 of the amended RFP

10 71 Tentetive List 

of 

Experiments

Kindly specify the list of experiments and 

content for AR, VR )

Refer Section 4.1.4 and Annexure-2 of 

the Amended RFP

11 56 7.3 60% of cost of Operationalization” 

i.e. Cost of Item No. 18 of financial 

bid] } to be paid in three (3) annual 

instalments

We need to pay to instructor on monthly basis. 

Requesting you to change this term. It would be 

great if bidder receive the 100% payment within 

a year only.

Refer clause title "Payment Terms and 

Schedule" of the Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



12 13 3.1.2 Annual Average Turnover of the 

bidder from IT/ ITeS/ Associated 

service related to IT during the three 

financial years i.e. from 2014-15, 

2015-16 and 2016-17 as per the last 

published audited balance sheets), 

should be at least Rs. 5 Crores

The fields of AR /VR and the related services is 

a very niche and a relatively new field. Most of 

the organisations in this field are start-ups and 

therefore don't have revenues to this tune. 

Moreover, these organisations are relatively 

new. In line with the Start-Up policy and the 

Digital India Campaign we would request you 

to revaluate this clause to enable young but 

stable organisations like ours also to participate 

in this competitive bidding process. We would 

propose the that the organisations may be 

evaluated over two years period only that is FY 

16 and FY 17 for an average revenue of INR 1 

crore during this period. This rectification will 

also be in-line with the rule 3.1.4 stated on page 

13 of this RFP which requires extremely 

minimalistic revenue generated through the 

AR/VR solutions, allowing the stable start-ups 

also to participate in this process.

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



13 13 3.1.4 The bidder must have successfully 

completed/ executing one project of 

supplying AR/ VR solution wherein 

the value of the project should not 

be less than Rs. Thirty (30) 

lakhduring the period from 1
st
 April 

2013 till the last date of bid 

submission 

OR 

The bidder must have successfully 

completed/ executing two projects of 

supplying AR/ VR solution wherein 

the sum of the value of the projects 

should be greater than INR fifty (50) 

lakhs during the period from 1st 

April 2013 till the last date of bid 

submission

As shared above this is a niche field and is 

requires a lot of expertise esp. when AR/VR 

have to be developed for the educational 

requirements. Therefore, the technical 

capability for this project should not be limited 

only to supplying only a AR/VR solution, but it 

should be evaluated basis the capability of an 

organisation to deliver Education centric 

AR/VR solution. Essentialy the criterion should 

be modified to include the revenue being 

generated only through AR/VR solution 

provided to an educational organisation 

specifically for educational purpose to enable 

the enhanced learning levels of the learners.

Refer clause titled "Technical Evaluation 

Criteria" of the Amended RFP

14 16 4.1.3 Selected bidder shall also deploy 

one Instructor at each classroom for 

One (1) year from the date of 

Installation of the classroom. 

Minimum qualification of instructor 

is given in Annexure-13

Please share the seven colleges and their 

respective locations which have been shortlisted 

for these smart science labs. 

Refer Annexure-15 of the amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



15 41 6.4 Consortium in any form is not allowed.This RFP requires the winner to deliver 

hardware as well as software. Most of the 

organisations have an expertise area only in one 

of these fields i.e. an organisation will either 

have an expertise in hardware procurement or it 

will have an expertise in software procurement. 

Although, any of these organisations may sublet 

the non-expertise function, however this may 

lead to increased cost of this project. A 

consortium would certainly enable 

organisations to collaborate with others to 

ensure that the project is delivered at the lowest 

possible costs and effectively. Essentially, the 

economies of scale of an organisation that deals 

in hardware procurement would enable that 

organisation to get the best prices for the 

hardware to be procured for this RFP and the 

same is true for the AR/VR solution provider.

Therefore, we would request the department to 

allow consortiums for this RFP.

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

16 63 Item No. 3 Mobile VR Box Please clarify whether this RFP requires the 

winner to deliver mobile phones alongwith the 

Mobile VR Boxes

No. Refer Annexure-2 of the amended 

RFP

17 68 Item No. 16 Projector with Screen Please clarify whether this RFP requires the 

screens to be interactive i.e. touch enabled or it 

simply requires a wall mounted screen which 

can be used for the projection.

Refer Annexure1 and Annexure-2 of the 

Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



18 12 18 12 3D contents/ experiments as per the 

syllabus of College

The storyboard will be created as per the 

experiment. This will be created after mutual 

discussion between the client and the successful 

bidder. The storyboard will need to be signed-

off before the dvelopment begins.

Refer scope of work of the RFP

19 12 19 12  Embedded experiment equipment to 

carry out experiments on system.

The user will carry out the experiment, 

VIRTUALLY on the system and the system 

needs to be pre-programmed for the same. It 

should all be defined in the storyboard or scope. 

Embedded devices are not related with 

AR/ VR solution mentioned in SoW. As 

per RFP

20 12 20 12 Computers for viewing different 

experiments

What are these computers for - just viewing on 

the screen.

For establishing general purpose science 

lab

21 60 21 60 Why is there a need for Hololens 

and VR Leap Motion?

It is suggested to g for mobile based AR - this is 

the most trusted setup currently and most 

effective as well, in the industry and headset 

based VR. Leap motion will not be very useful-

student anyways would be wearing the headset 

and will not be able to see the real world.

Hololens is required for Equipment based 

AR and 

for better learning. Refer Amended RFP

22 60 22 60 Why are both HTC Vive and Oculus 

Rift needed

One would suffice. Having multiple types of 

devices may complicate things. Please suggest 

the deployment - if it is a room scale or desktop 

based. Or please tell the area available for the 

classroom, appropriate setup will be proposed.

Refer annexure-2 of the RFP

23 60 23 60 Quantity of desktop based VR setups 

is very high. To accommodate 14 

setups, you woud need appropriate 

space as well.

It is suggested to have a classroom of min. 

1000sft - seating for 24 students, 2 vive setups 

and 4 oculus setups. 

As per RFP

24 60 24 60 Manpower cost - how is quantity 

84?

It is understood that one instructor needs to be 

deployed, what is 84?

84 is instructor man-months i.e 7 

Instructor * 12 Months = 84 Instructor 

Man-months 

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



25 60 25 60 Are different machines needed for 

webcam separately?

The VR machines can also include webcam, 

hence reducing redundancy. Please suggest.

As per RFP

26 15 26 15 The area of the lab has not been 

specified. This is needed since we 

need to quote for civil work also.

The classroom should have a VR area of around 

100sft and rest for the student seating - min.700 

sft

Sufficient space shall be provided 

establishing the lab

27 16 27 16 A storboard needs to be created and 

agreed upon

The development will begin once the storyboard 

has been signed off. Storyboard will be 

developed with mutual discussions.

As per RFP

28 16 28 16 AR does not work with desktops If required, AR can be run on the tablet. But this 

will be more or less similar to the experience on 

the phone, except the screen size.

Refer Amended RFP

29 16 29 16 The app will be developed for 

Android only.

Android OS is suggested. Yes. Refer Scope of Work of the 

Amended RFP

30 60 Annexure-1 Bill of Material, Sr. no 5 Leap Motion Quantity- Why 56 leap motion 

controllers? That quantity would be difficult to 

arrange as this is still a development device. 

More so, what is the use of 56 leap motions 

devices when only 14 VR headsets are ordered? 

As they are primarily for use with VR headsets. 

Content needs to be specifically created with 

leap motion, which would be factored in the 

desktop VR experiences though there is no 

mention of content specifically for leap motion 

other than that so 42 devices would be useless. 

Even desktop machines are 42, so how are we 

counting requirement of 56 leap motion 

devices? 

Refer Annexure-1 & Financial Bid of the 

Amended RFP

31 61 Item no 2 VR Equipment- Storage Please remove as VR headset does not come 

with inbuilt storage

Refer Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



32 61, 62 Item no 2 VR Equipment Can the bidder provide any VR headset with 

same configuration other than HTC VIVE or 

Oculus?

As per RFP

33 65 Item no 8 3D Printer Consumables Like Filament Material does not 

come with 3D Printer, comes separately, please 

clarify on the required Quantity 

Refer Annexure-2 of the Amended RFP

34 66 Item no 9 Embeded Equipment Please explain what is this and why is this 

required?

This is an embedded device with 

processors to carry out science 

experiments related to hardware/ sensors

35 68 Item no 16 

and 17

Projector with screen and LED TV Please explain why are both the projector and 

LED TV are required when essentially both can 

do the same job?

Refer Annexure-2 of the Amended RFP

36 16 4.1.4 Design & Development of AR/ VR 

content

1. When will RISL finalize the list of 

experiments?

2. Desktop VR experiments would need Leap 

motion intergrated, Please give details of work 

which need to be delivered .

3. What are the parameters of content approval?

4. Mobile VR- Which OS does the app needs to 

support? Please Specify. 

5. Kindly Remove Mobile AR asit  is at an 

extremely nusent stage, it can't be compared to 

mobile VR, desktop VR or even Hololens in 

interactiveness and quality.

1. Tentative list of experiments are given 

and shall be finalized during requirement 

stage

2.  Refer to Annexure-2 of the amended 

RFP

3. Content committee shall be established 

for the same as given in Scope of Work

4. Android

5. As per RFP 

37 56 7 Special terms and conditions of 

tender and 

contract

90 days is too narrow a window to complete 40 

experiments for 4 different platforms, please 

consider extending this to 160 days

Refer, SoW, Deliverables and Timelines 

of the  Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



38

13 Legal Entity

The bidder should be a company 

registered under Indian Companies 

Act

EON Reality – I would request you to allow us 

to participate in the tender process on the name 

of Indian subsidiary registered under Indian 

companies Act as “AUGVER DIGITAL 

SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED” in the year 

2017.

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

39

13

Annual 

Turnover

RISL Spec – Annual Average 

Turnover of the bidder from IT/ 

ITeS/ Associated service related to 

IT during the three financial years 

i.e. from 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-

17 as per the last published audited 

balance sheets), should be at least 

Rs. 5 Crores

EON Reality – Since our Indian subsidiary is 

registered under Indian Companies Act in 2017, 

I would request you to allow us to submit our all 

financial documents, audited reports, necessary 

certificates and technical capabilities from our 

parent company which

is EON Reality Pte. Ltd., Singapore

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

40

13

Technical 

Capability

The bidder must have

successfully

completed/executing one

project of supplying AR/ VR

solution wherein the value of

the project should not be less

than Rs. Thirty (30) lakh during

the period from 1st April 2013 till

the last date of bid submission

OR

The bidder must have

successfully

completed/executing two

projects of supplying AR/ VR

solution wherein the sum of the

value of the projects should be

greater than INR fifty (50) lakhs

during the period from 1st April

2013 till the last date of bid

submission

EON Reality – Since our Indian subsidiary is 

registered under Indian Companies Act in 2017, 

I would request you to allow us to submit our all 

financial documents, audited reports, necessary 

certificates and technical capabilities from our 

parent company which

is EON Reality Pte. Ltd., Singapore

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted



41

13

Tax 

Registration

The bidder should have a

registered number of:

1. GST where his business is

located

2. Income Tax / Pan Number

The desired details can be produced from

our Indian Subsidiary registered under

Indian Companies Act in Bangalore, India

Refer Pre-Qualification/ Eligibility 

Criteria of the Amended RFP

# Sensitivity: Internal Restricted


